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295 North Maple Avenue
Basking Ridge, NJ 07920

September 15, 1999

Richard Tudor

Assistant Director of Telecommunications
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

‘Tallzhassee, FL 32399-0850

Dear Mr. Tudor,
AT&T is pleased to respond to the Florida Public Service Commission’s Notice Docket
No. 991222-TP “Seeking Information on Bidders for Telecommunications Access

Systems Act Request for Proposals.”

We are very interested in providing a Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS) to the
State of Florida and are eager to participate in the RFP process.

Please add the following information to your contact list:

Evelyn Merkel

RFP M
AT&T aAnc?(;geesrsible Communications Services R E c E I V E D

295 North Maple Avenue, Room 5357B1

Basking Ridge, NJ 07920 SEP 16 1999
908-221-2856 (Voice)
908-221-6951 (Fax) CMU

emerkel@att.com
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RFP Manager n R
AT&T Accessible Communications Services = )
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